MINUTES
Key Colony Beach Utility Board
Thursday, December 12th, 2024 — 9:30 am
Marble Hall, 600 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach
& via Zoom Conferencing

Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Prayer & Rollcall: The Key Colony Beach Utility Board Meeting was called to
order by Chair Fahs at 9:35 AM, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance, Prayer, and Rollcall. Present: Donald
Steamer, Chair Bill Fahs, Alternate Joe Turgeon, Fred Swanson (via Zoom). Absent: Vie-Chair Ed Carey, Gil
Gilbertson. Also present: Plant Operator Dave Evans, Assistant Plant Operator Shane Willis, City Administrator
John Bartus, Building Official Tony Loreno, Administrative Assistant Tammie Anderson, City Clerk Silvia Roussin.

City Clerk Roussin informed of a physical quorum of three members present.
Public Attendance: 0

Approval of Agenda (Additions, changes, and deletions can be made via one motion and a second to approve by
majority vote)

City Clerk Roussin asked for the following agenda addition:
» Under Item 5c. Discussion/Approval of a Maintenance Schedule for the Generator.

MOTION: Motion made by Joe Turgeon to approve the agenda. Chair Fahs asked for a second. Donald Steamer
seconded the motion.

DISCUSSION: None.

ON THE MOTION: Rollcall vote. Unanimous approval.

Citizen Comments and Correspondence: None.
Approval of Minutes: Utility Board Meeting Minutes November 7%, 2024
Chair Fahs asked for a motion to approve the minutes.

MOTION: Motion made by Joe Turgeon to approve. Chair Fahs seconded the motion.
DISCUSSION: None.
ON THE MOTION: Rollcall vote. Unanimous approval.

Items for Discussion/Approval
a. Discussion/Approval on a proposal to change commercial wastewater billing

Chair Fahs introduced the agenda item and asked Donald Steamer to elaborate. Donald Steamer informed the
matter to be from a previous meeting and spoke about the responsibilities to be fair, balanced, and transparency.
Donald Steamer explained to have brought the proposal forward for the lack of such and the Board previously had
recommended to the City Commission to change the methodology of wastewater billing in its entirety. Donald
Steamer explained that the current proposal will not interfere with the one being evaluated by the City
Commission. Donald Steamer detailed that City Statutes stipulate three lists of billing for the system, including
residential, condos and apartments, and commercial. Donald Steamer explained the current proposal to deal with
commercial billing and proposed the elimination of the commercial billing and the blending to the two existing



parts. Donald Steamer stated that there should be no consideration of financial impact and that losses can be
made up by changing the financial rate. Donald Steamer explained that the proposal intends to treat everyone
the same on a uniform basis. Donald Steamer stated that no other municipality handles billing the way the city
does with two systems joined together. Donald Steamer explained that this would involve collaboration with office
staff and requested a motion.

City Clerk Roussin clarified that the City Commission is currently not considering a change in wastewater billing
but has held the Townhall meeting for public input. City Clerk Roussin advised making a motion in order to be
included on the agenda for the next City Commission meeting. Vice-Mayor Foster advised that the City
Commission has not rejected the discussion on wastewater billing and advised to continue with the vote on
commercial billing. Vice-Mayor Foster further advised that more facts are needed to move forward and to go
forward with what the Board has on today’s agenda. Fred Swanson believed that the billing system and
commercial billing are independent of one another, and he supported changing the system to integrate the
commercial accounts.

Chair Fahs asked for Commissioner Harding and Donald Steamer to work on the matter.

Donald Steamer asked to proceed with the original motion to integrate the commercial into the existing accounts
and for this to affect less than 10% of the city.

MOTION: Motion made by Donald Steamer to propose that Section 14-6, Chapter 14 Sewer and Sewage disposal
be revised to remove all reference to commercial accounts. Joe Turgeon seconded the motion.

DISCUSSION: Plant Operator Evans asked for clarification on the intent to make commercial accounts residential
and billing them a flat monthly rate of $64.00. Donald Steamer explained the intent to discontinue the separate
commercial billing method and to blend it into the two other existing accounts. Donald Steamer further clarified
that the flat monthly rate is $71.00. Dave Evans asked for clarification on how the change for the Key Colony
Beach Inn would be implemented. Donald Steamer detailed that the staff would assess how to blend the Inn with
other condominiums and apartment complexes.

City Clerk Roussin clarified the intent of the question to be for the Restaurant ‘Key Colony Inn” and not a motel or
apartment complex. Donald Steamer gave further details on the proposed implementation. Dave Evans expressed
not understanding the intent and gave concerns about the proposed change. Donald Steamer further spoke on
the intent to consider all users fairly and equally, and the Board and Staff will follow up on the determination to
blend them in. Dave Evans recalled the original intent of billing by usage because businesses use much more water
and produce much more sewage than residents. Donald Steamer agreed but stated that the system would not be
fair to everyone else and that if a commercial user did not use any water, they would pay nothing. Dave Evans
recommended adding a base fee to the commercial accounts plus usage of every gallon afterward. Donald
Steamer further stated that the city currently reviews a billing system for a fixed fee plus a user fee.

ON THE MOTION: Rollcall vote. Unanimous approval.

City Clerk Roussin informed of the recommendation to be presented to the City Commission on December 19,

b. Discussion/Approval of a proposal for a Feasibility Study for installing solar panels on the rooftops of
buildings within the Wastewater plant area.

Chair Fahs introduced the agenda item and asked Donald Steamer to elaborate. Donald Steamer explained the
original intent of the proposal generated from the prior year's discussions on using solar power and said that it is
everyone's responsibility to reduce greenhouse gas emissions. Donald Steamer explained the intent to request
from the City Commission a proposal for installing solar panels within the wastewater plant. Donald Steamer
further gave his understanding of the Board's responsibility to obtain a quote to present to the City Commission
for approval. Donald Steamer explained having reached out to SALT to give an overview evaluation for the
feasibility of installing solar panels only within the area of the sewer plant. Donald Steamer explained having
received a late response the day before and gave details of the proposal. Donald Steamer suggested that the City
Commission prepare a bid package to bid on the project competitively.

2



City Clerk Roussin reminded that a recommendation to the City Commission is under consideration, and
Commissioner Harding is currently researching available grant monies. City Clerk Roussin advised that the Board
could make another recommendation and asked Commissioner Harding for comment.

Commissioner Harding said he and the city’s grant writer had looked for available grants but had not found any.
Commissioner Harding reported that the grant writer will check on additional opportunities. City Clerk Roussin
informed Commissioner Harding to add the tabled matter to the City Commission agenda in order for him to
present his findings and advised Donald Steamer to go forward with his motion.

MOTION: Motion made by Donald Steamer for the City Commission to prepare a bid to propose the installation
of solar panels on the roofs of the buildings within the sewer plants. Chair Fahs asked for a second. Fred Swanson
seconded the motion.

DISCUSSION: Fred Swanson asked about an estimate of costs. Chair Fahs stated the estimate to be $165,000.00
to $180,000.00. Donald Steamer explained that the solar installation would offset approximately 10% of the
Wastewater plant's usage, representing an eight-to-ten-year payback. Donald Steamer further stated that any
obtainable grants would shorten the payback rate and the life expectancy of panels to be 25 years. City Clerk
Roussin informed that any approvals must come from the City Commission.

ON THE MOTION: Rollcall vote. Unanimous approval.

City Clerk Roussin informed of the recommendation to be presented to the City Commission on December 19%.
c. **Agenda Addition** Discussion/Approval of a Maintenance Schedule for the Generator

Donald Steamer asked for an update on the generator repairs. Plant Operator Dave Evans reported that the City
Commission approved Detroit Diesel's repairs and is waiting for the company to schedule them.
Donald Steamer

MOTION: Motion made by Donald Steamer to recommend a request to engage Pantropic Power of Marathon as
the city’s maintenance and repair facility to be contracted annually. Joe Turgeon seconded the motion.
DISCUSSION: Donald Steamer explained that the city had never hired a contractor for maintenance, and the
operator of the Wastewater Plant has a full-time job taking care of the plant. Donald Steamer stated that the
generator should be under a separate contract for maintenance and repair if needed. Donald Steamer informed
that he had reached out to the City Manager, who put him in contact with the Director of Wastewater for the City
of Marathon, who reported having done good business with the City of Marathon. Donald Steamer said having
reached out and been informed of their policy of quarterly maintenance and being on call for breakdowns. Donald
Steamer informed on the need to complete a form to be added to their accounting system to do business with
the company. Donald Steamer recommended that the city register with Pantropic Power, become a user of their
services, and fill out the application. Donald Steamer stated that the company will extend the city the same
courtesies and benefits as the City of Marathon.

Donald Steamer stated that the total yearly cost for quarterly maintenance would be $3,850.00 plus tax, if
applicable.

Vice-Mayor Foster asked for clarification on what is on the agenda for the Board to discuss. City Clerk Roussin
informed that the item entails discussing and approving a maintenance schedule for the generator. City Clerk
Roussin informed not having received a proposal from the company and that today’s presented proposal by
Donald Steamer was only shared with the board members sitting at the dais. Vice-Mayor Foster understood that
Donald Steamer had done much work, but the matter was not on the agenda. Vice-Mayor Foster suggested tabling
the matter for proper notice and to follow appropriate procedures. City Clerk Roussin advised the Chair to ask for
a withdrawal on the motion or to note that no action was taken. Vice-Mayor Foster asked Donald Steamer to
share his information learned to follow the proper process. City Clerk Roussin advised that no maintenance
schedule is available to be approved and that the matter should be brought back next month. Vice-Mayor Foster
stated that the information received was promising but advised on the need for proper procedure.

3



ON THE MOTION: No action taken.
6. City Staff Report: There were no questions on the report.
7. Sewer and Stormwater Grant update

City Administrator John Bartus had no new grand update but informed on moving forward on the request with
the Army Core of Engineers with the 100 Million Dollar Water Quality Improvement Program and to be working
on the project for the next several years.

Vice-Mayor Foster had nothing to add but added that good discussions had been held, but it was important to
stay in the right process.

8. Operator’s Monthly Report
a. November 2024
i. Discussion/Approval for an estimate by 3™ Generation Plumbing for Sewer Lateral Repairs at 570 E.
Ocean Drive for $4,920.00.
ii. Discussion/Approval for an estimate by 3™ Generation Plumbing for Sewer Lateral Repairs at 3™
Street & Ocean for $2,875.00
b. Maintenance Budget for re-use

Chair Fahs introduced the agenda item and asked for confirmation that both proposals by 3™ Generation can be
approved together.

MOTION: Motion made by Chair Fahs to approve the estimate from 3™ Generation Plumbing for sewer lateral
repairs for 570 E. Ocean Drive for $4,920.00 and the estimate for 3" Street & Ocean for $2,875.00. Joe Turgeon
seconded the motion.

DISCUSSION: Donald Steamer asked how the needed repairs were discovered. Dave Evans informed of the
discovery during the sewer line inspection and to give further information after the motion.

ON THE MOTION: Rollcall vote. Unanimous approval.

Plant Operator Dave Evans reported that the review of the reports was almost complete and informed of the leaks
found inside the pipes and laterals. Dave Evans estimated that the work would be an ongoing process, and at least
20 leaks were found that can be sealed, with 12 more needing further investigation. Dave Evans gave his opinion
that the sewer system overall is in good shape, and leaks that are being found will be an ongoing issue, and he
gave further details on repairs.

9. Treasurer’s Report
a. Wastewater Financial Reports
i Balance Sheet
ii. Income Statement
iiii. Discussion/Approval of Wastewater Warrant No. 1124 for $129,298.71
b. Stormwater Financial Reports
i. Balance Sheet
ii. Income Statement
jii. Discussion/approval of Stormwater Warrant No. 1124 for $4,550.00

Chair Fahs introduced the agenda item and asked Fred Swanson to speak on the Treasurer’s Report. Fred Swanson
spoke on the Wastewater and Stormwater Warrant and recommended approval of both warrants.

Chair Fahs asked for a motion to approve Wastewater Warrant No. 1124 for $129,298.71 and Stormwater Warrant
No. 1124 for $4,550.00.



MOTION: Motion made by Chair Fahs to approve. Donald Steamer seconded the motion.
DISCUSSION: None.
ON THE MOTION: Rollcall vote. Unanimous approval.

10. Any Other Business: City Clerk Roussin thanked Chair Fahs for his service as Chair of the Utility Board and for his
calmness, patience, and leadership. Chair Fahs stated that his service had been enjoyable and an experience.
Chair Fahs further thanked Plant Operator Dave Evans for his 45 years of service to the city. City Administrator
Bartus also thanked Chair Fahs and Plant Operator Evans for their service to the city.

11. Next Meeting Discussion: Thursday, January 9, 2025, 9:30 am

12. Adjournment: The meeting adjourned at 10:35 AM.

Respectfully submitted,

City Clerk
** Adopted January 9%, 2025, with amendments**
Amendment: During the January 9% Utility Board Meeting, Utility Board Member Donald Steamer corrected his

statement under Item 5c¢, regarding Pantropic Power. Donald Steamer corrected that Pantropic Power is from Miami,
and the City of Marathon’s Director of Wastewater reported doing good business with Pantropic Power.



